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Addendum Three 
Date: April 9, 2020 

RFB: FS-03-20 / Generator Services • Bid Webpage 

Open: April 14, 2020 / 2:00 PM Local Time via Zoom 
 
 
The following clarifications, changes, additions, and/or deletions are hereby made to the RFB: 

I. Zoom Public Opening Details: 
The City of San Angelo Purchasing Division invites you to a scheduled Bid Opening via Zoom meeting. 

TOPIC: [BID OPENING] RFB: FS-03-20/GENERATOR SERVICES 
TIME: APR 14, 2020 02:00 PM CENTRAL TIME (US AND CANADA) 
 
Join Zoom Meeting via Computer: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/344079847?pwd=MmxWWEtGbGFMc2t4azd2NzBKSmtkQT09 
 
Meeting ID: 344 079 847 
Password: FS0320 
 
One tap mobile: 
+13462487799,,344079847# US (Houston) 
+16699006833,,344079847# US (San Jose) 
 
Dial by your location: 
        +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) 
        +1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose) 
        +1 301 715 8592 US 
        +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 
        +1 929 436 2866 US (New York) 
        +1 253 215 8782 US 
 
Meeting ID: 344 079 847 
Password: 406437 
 
Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kcuLapwkws 
 

II. Questions + Answers: 

Q: Would you mind emailing me a copy of the bid tabulation when this contract was awarded last time? 
A: You will find the previous bid tabulation here: 
https://www.cosatx.us/Home/Components/RFP/RFP/1459/311?seldept=44   
 
Q: Can you provide a valid serial number for the generators at the following sites?  (The engine information that 
was provided does not appear to be a valid serial number with John Deere.  Your vendors will also need the 
serial # of the generator package to be able to research what air filters are needed).  – 
1. Lone Wolf Lift 

https://www.cosatx.us/Home/Components/RFP/RFP/1545/311
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/344079847?pwd=MmxWWEtGbGFMc2t4azd2NzBKSmtkQT09
https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kcuLapwkws
https://www.cosatx.us/Home/Components/RFP/RFP/1459/311?seldept=44
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2. South Concho LS 
3. Shiloh LS  
A: These three units are not generators, but engine driven lift pumps.  We will be requesting service on the engine only for 
these units.  

Q: Southland Water - The caterpillar SR-4B generator is rated at 350kW and it shipped straight from Caterpillar 
without being mated to an engine.  Would you mind having someone obtain the model and serial # off the data 
tag for the engine?  (I’ve seen these CAT generator ends paired with many different sizes of caterpillar engines, 
so the engine model/serial number will tell me which filters the engine will need.)   
A: See spreadsheet below for any available updated information. 

Q: Sulfur Draw LS - the correct Taylor serial # should be 5 digits long and all numerical.  
A: See spreadsheet below for any available updated information. 

Q: I am working on quoting the open bid for generator maintenance and ran into an issue. On the serial number 
list, every parts company is unable to find the exact parts based on the generator serial number except for CAT. 
Do you have a list with the engine serial numbers instead of genset numbers? Also, the kW numbers do not 
match up with the corresponding generator. For example the Kohler 80RE0ZJB and 20RE0ZJB should be two 
different kW amounts. Can you please verify the kW amounts?  
A: See spreadsheet below for any available updated information. 

Q: How long will the load bank testing be when performing annual maintenance (Section 3.11)? 1, 2, 4 hours?  
A: The City requests the vendor to determine what an appropriate amount of time for loan bank testing is and bid 
accordingly. 

Q: There are some generators on the list with N/A under kW, I’m assuming those are fire pumps? 
A: See question above. 

Q: I saw the 2nd amendment on the generator bid packet. I only see part of the prices for last year's contract. Do 
you happen to have the prices for the maintenance services? 
A: The City had a different bid format last year where the vendor was selected based off the general labor rates, then 
provided quotes for each unit upon request. Further, the information requested is either not readily available or requires a 
PIR. We hope you can still complete the solicitation based on the other information that has been provided. Public 
Information Requests may be submitted at www.cosatx.us/pir. 

 

III. Generators Engine Information 
Unit Number Location Unit 

Make 
Genset 
Model 

Generator 
Serial # 

Engine 
Model 

Engine Serial 
# 

KW 

11479 Coliseum CAT 
  

3306 9NR05121 100 

11547 Southland Water CAT SR-4B 4WN00541 
  

1000 

11991 Terminal CAT 3406 31DZ06531 
  

400 

11992 Hanger  Onan DGEA-3384724 A000041954 
  

125 

18670 Lone Wolf Lift John Deere NA NA 2360F  4.5L PE4045D192105 NA 

18671 South Concho John Deere NA NA 2630F   4.5L PE4045D262941 NA 

18677 Shiloh John Deere NA NA 2660F  6.8L PE6068D237927 NA 

22098 Abilene Tank  CAT 3456 G6B01819 
  

500 

22127 Nasworthy Dam KOHLER 80RE0ZJB 2023619 
  

80 

http://www.cosatx.us/pir
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22128 Twin Butte KOHLER 20RE0ZJB 4WN00541 
  

20 

22213 Station 8 Onan DGDB-4960197 F010245470 
 

46112120 100 

22478 City Hall MTU DS00150 338215-1-1-
1011 

  
150 

22479 EOC Kohler 200ROZD 385876 
  

200 

22538 Water Reclamation Onan DQKAB-7042855 H110235818 QSK60-G6 33187D12 2000 

22539 Water Production Onan DQKAB H110242496 
  

1000 

22540 Water Production Onan DFEK H110214295 
  

500 

- Sulfurdraw LS Taylor 224E3P1 Tp33054 NL70981 B503199C 55 

- St. Ann IT Tower Kohler 25REZG SGM32FZZV 
  

25 

- Southland IT Tower Kohler 25REZG SGM32FZZW 
  

25 

23038 Dispatch Kohler 100REOZJF 3346GMGJ0010 
  

100 

- Water Plant MTU DS00100 373029-1-1-
0414 

  
100 

- Northside IT Tower Kohler 50REZG 2317301 
  

50 

23022 Central Fire Station Kohler 80REOZJF 33JVGMGN0018 
 

PE4045N024243 83 

Note: Excel File available for download on Bid Webpage https://www.cosatx.us/Home/Components/RFP/RFP/1545/311 
 
For other questions or clarifications, please contact the Purchasing Division at SAPurch@cosatx.us. The 
deadline to submit questions has passed (7 days before the Due/Open date). 
 
Sincerely, 

 
 
Nolan A. Sosa  
Purchasing Manager 

 

https://www.cosatx.us/Home/Components/RFP/RFP/1545/311
mailto:SAPurch@cosatx.us
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